
II4 THOMAS PATRICK, Incorporated 
HOTEL CHASE 

* * * SAINT LOUIS 
December 22, 1941. 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire, 
600 N. University, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

I have checked our logs and program sheets 
against your DX Report and find that your se- 
quence of program material is correct. 

For your information, we are operating on the 
following schedule: Mondays through Saturdays, 
6:00 AM to 12:30 AM; Sundays, 7:00 AM to 12:30 
AM. 

Thanking you sincerely for your cooperation and 
assuring you of my pleasure in hearing from you 
at any time, I am, 

Very cordially yours, 

RADIO STATION KWK, 
HOMAS PATRICK, INC. 

Ray',-'E. Dady 
Station Director 

RED: rm 

A F F I L I A T E D W I T H T H E M U T U A L B R O A D C A S T I N G S Y S T E M 


